From: Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA)

To: Weich, Ron (OLA)

Sent: 10/6/2011 4:43:35 PM

Subject: Response to Sen. Grassley -4 _ATF _iinvest.

Attachments: WF 2310698 - Response to Grassley -i ATF invest 10-6-11.doc
Ron:

The draft has been cleared by}~ ATF _ bf ATF, and by Gary Tromblay (USAO-ND Texas), who is prosecuting the traffickers.

The§ ATF murder case is being prosecuted by the Criminal Division's Org Crime and Gang Section and by USAO-DC, and

they all have cleared the draft (per Gregg Maisel, National Security Section Chief of USAO-DC).

Ken

Kenneth E. Kellner
Attorney Advisor

Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
(202) 514-3752
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